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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Jerry Hallenstein 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 06684-08 - Docket 080437-El 

Thursday, May 07,2009 4:26 PM 

Tripp Coston; Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kimberley Pena 

Jerry, 
Per this e-mail, 
i will retain Confidential DN 06684-08 in Docket 080437-El until further instructions are given. 
thanks for reviewing the material. 
Marguerite. 

From: Jerry Hallenstein 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 4:19 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Tripp Coston; Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DN 06684-08 

Marguerite, 

thanks, 
Jerry 

,.,a- -. Please retain DN 06684-08. Tripp, need to talk about his one too. 
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From: Marguerite McLean SGA -*--- 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:48 PM 
To: Jerry Hallenstein 
Cc: Tripp Coston; Lisa Harvey; Carl Vinson; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Return of Confidential DN 06684-08 

Jerry, 
I have a staff directive to return to source confidential document 06684-08. This document was 
generated by Coston/CMP. Should this document be shredded ? or returned to the company 
related to the work papers ? & specifically, which company ? 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

DN 06684-08 - CMP (sic)/Coston - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents relating to staff‘s workpapers for 
review of fuel hedging practices of florida’s five investor-owned electric utilities [from DN 055341-08, 
which was a filing from Progress]. 
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